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25 March 2021

SENT VIA EMAIL: minister.mecp@ontario.ca

Minister Jeff Yurek

Ministry of Environment, Conservation and Parks
College Park, 5th Floor

777 Bay Street

Toronto, ON

M7A 2)3

Dear Minister Yurek,

Re: Crowe Valley Conservation Authority — Confirmation of Members Representation per Participating Municipality

Please be advised the Crowe Valley Conservation Authority (CVCA) does not have any executed agreements directing
the number of members allowed to participate on the CVCA Board.

Instead, the total number of municipal representatives appointed to participate as members of the CVCA is based on the
population for each member municipality as outlined in Section 2(2) of the Conservation Authorities Act. Currently,
there are 10 member municipalities within the CVCA and each municipality has one appointed member.

Please do not hesitate to contact myself should you require any additional details.

Sincerely,

Tim Pidduck

General Manager/Secretary-Treasurer
Crowe Valley Conservation Authority

cc: Conservation Ontario




